



Ledley Glen-Abban

i'm a hard working team driven person who is looking to gain or improve on my experiences and skills

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English

About

Hello, my name is Ledley Glen Abban and i'm a 18 year old boy that grew up in east london. I currently am under education and is looking for some experience . I am a diligent worker but at home i play quite a bit of games and occasionally play some football too with friends.

Driver's License: Cars

Eligible to work in the UK: Yes

Highest Level of Education: Certificate of Higher Education

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- At Your Service Event Staffing
- Blossoms Academy
- hap Solutions Group
- J D Wetherspoon plc
- The Last Drop

Experience



● Bar Staff

The Last Drop | Apr 2023 - Now

hard work, team work, communication, willing to adapt to every new challenge and situation, problem solving.



● Agency Worker

hap Solutions Group | Sep 2022 - Now

i work in various places, wether fast paced or slow and deliver hard work with great teamwork. Pouring and serving food are my specialty and making customers feel respected and welcome, making my customer service very reliable and needed.

● Agency Worker

At Your Service Event Staffing | Jun 2022 - Now

I have great communication skills with every customer/colleague. I am very good with adaptability and quick to learn. I have experience with servicing and making drinks for people. And a very good problem solver



● Bar Staff

J D Wetherspoon plc | Dec 2022 - Feb 2023

I was able to demonstrate hard work ethic with every task given, very teamwork driven so whether my coworkers were struggling they'll always be able to get some help from me. Was able to quickly adapt to the fast paced work environment

● Nursery Assistant

Blossoms Academy | Feb 2018 - Feb 2018

The nursery which i worked in was called Blossoms Academy, and while Working there i had to work among a variety of different people to provide comfort to children as well as parents

Education & Training

2021

● COLLEGE

GCSE in Business,